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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

From: Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD)

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 11:42 AM

Subject: FW: Vote of no confidence in SLHD Board and NSW Health leadership
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD) ”Iba Cross <_

Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Subject: Vote of no confidence in SLHD Board and NSW Health leadership

Dear Medical Staff Council Members,

On Thursday 28" September 2023 at 5pm there will be a Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff
Council meeting via videoconferencing.

At this meeting | will ask for a discussion on two motions of no confidence.
At the end of the discussion | intend to move the two motions.

The first will be a motion of no confidence in the Sydney Local Health District Board.
The second will be a motion of no confidence in the NSW Health leadership.

| do not believe the manner in which the SLHD Board and NSW Health have handled the grievances of CRGH Staff
which led to the vote of no coanfidence in the SLHD Chief Executive in June is consistent with the expectations of the
Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff Council and the Concord Repatriation General Hospital staff.

| do not believe the manner in which the SLHD Board and NSW Health have handled the grievances of CRGH Staff
which led to the vote of no confidence in the SLHD Chief Executive in June is consistent with the expectations of our
patients, their families, or the Concord Repatriation General Hospital community.

The vote of no confidence will be held at a subsequent Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff Council
meeting via videaconferencing on Thursday 12" October 2023, by secret ballot using secure internet vating.

Because of the significance of this vote, | request that all members of the Concord Repatriation General Hospital
Medical Staff Council attend the meetings.
| request that members who wish to speak to this matter do so at this upcoming meeting.

Regards,

Winston Cheung

Winston Cheung

Senior Staff Specialist
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Clinical Associate Professor
Sydney Medical School — Concord, University of Sydney
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